

Ceremony celebrations

Our stunning Glade 1 listed Tudor country house is where your journey begins. Affirming your love and adding romance to the everlasting history to one of South East's best kept secrets.

Let us bring your wedding ceremony to life.

If you are purely looking to host your ceremony in our lovely venue then our Ceremony Celebrations offer is just for you.

The perfect alternative to a church or registry office service.

Our Ceremony and photo opportunity offer includes;

- ♦ Exclusivity of one of our four beautiful ceremony locations for 90 minutes*
- A personal contact at Hall Place to help you organise your day
- Silk flower arrangements that sit beautifully on the registrars table.
- Options silk pew end flower arrangements
- A selection of LED candles to dress the space
- Outdoor ceremony option subject to weather
- Time to capture your celebrations with time for photos with friends and family after your ceremony in the private north courtyard.

*You have the flexibility of utilising your chosen location for 90 minutes between the hours of 10am and 2pm, subject to availability



Pricing

You have the option of marrying within

The Great Hall, Tudor Kitchen, The Great Chamber or Parlour

In the summer months a outdoor ceremony can be held in the North courtyard *

The Great Hall and Tudor Kitchen both have direct access to the lovely private North courtyard, while the smaller Great Chamber and Parlour offer a more intimate setting

2025	All year round
Monday – Thursday	£380

Friday & Sunday £650
Saturday & BH Sundays £780

2026 All year round

Monday – Thursday £450
Friday & Sunday £700
Saturday & BH Sundays £840

All costs are based on a 90 minute hire period, to include arrival, ceremony and photography time.

Options to extend your ceremony time slot can be available depending on your chosen day.

All prices are inclusive of VAT Registrar Fees are not included within the hire price



Finer Details

To confirm your special day, we will require a 50% non-refundable deposit along with your signed contract. Further deposit requirements are listed in the booking terms and conditions.

Hall Place will reserve your registrars for you, however payment for this service is made between the couple and Bexley Register Offices to confirm the booking.

Registrar fees for attendance at an 'approved venue' can be found at www.akentishceremony.com.

Maximum attendees for your ceremony is 100 within the Great Hall or Tudor Kitchen. Maximum attendees for your ceremony is 50 within the Great Chamber or Parlour.

There is ample parking for wedding guest vehicles*. The wedding car can be parked pride of place next to the historic building making a calm and discrete arrival for the bride or groom.

If you would like to provide any refreshments following the ceremony for your guests, our catering company Relish will be delighted to assist you.

Due to the listed status of the building there are just a few house rules. The following items are not permitted inside or outside the house; confetti or rose petals, any naked flames, smoke or haze machines. Any suppliers booked that are not on our recommended suppliers list will be contacted in advance of the day to ensure that are aware of any restrictions.

*charges may apply



Contact Us

Our Wedding Team look forward to hearing from you to help turn your dream wedding into reality.

Call: 0203 045 4088

Email: hallplaceweddings@bexley.gov.uk

Visit: Hall Place & Gardens, Bourne Road, Bexley, Kent, DA5 1PQ

www.hallplace.org.uk
Instagram @hallplaceweddings
Facebook: Hall Place